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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, July 17, 2007 7:28 AM

To: '‘Childers, Annette'

Cc: ‘Morehouse, Dan J. - Carlsbad'

Subject: REMUDA BASIN 19 STATE # 6/API # 30-015-35104

Dear Ann,

In regards to the above noted application to drill (APD), | cannot approve your New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

(NMOCD) form C-103 request to extend said APD for another 12 months at this time.

Please refer to the letter from Mosaic Potash Carlsbad, Inc. (Mosaic) in the NMOCDs' files which reads (in part): "...... "no objection’
. to waiver to this location to be valid for one year only."

If you have not already done so, please submit to Mosaic a request for waiver.

For more information on the specific filing requirements, please refer to Section IV (Location of Wells and Notice to Potash Lessee)
in R-111-P.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

7/17/2007



Submit 3 Copies ’.I‘o Appropriate District State Of New Mexico Form C-103
Office B

District T Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources May 27, 2004
1625 N. French D Hobbs, NM 88240 WELL APINO.
District 11 AR T, -015-
1301 W Grand A 2L AnoaibiM 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION __30-015-35104
P, Wk ] 5. Indicate Type of Lease
Distiet [IE - N3t 1220 South St. Francis Dr. STATE FEE []
1000 Rio Brazos RdS<AZtec)NM 87410
Dstrict IV ,Ji“rf . : Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
512;2855 St. Franci§;Dr .v::ylﬁ Fe, NM
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH Remuda Basin 19 State
PROPOSALS )
1. Type of Well: Oil Well Gas Well [] Other 8. Well Number
2. Name of Operator 9. OGRID Number
P BEPCO, L.P. Jur — g 2007 001801
3. Address of Operator 10. Pool name or Wildcat
s of Operator p. o, Box 2760 OCD-ARTESIA
Midland, Texas 79706 Nash Draw (Morrow)
4. Well Location ,
Unit Letter Lot 3 : 1750  feet from the South lineand 660 feet from the West line
Section 19 Township 238 Range 30E NMPM County Edd
%8| 11. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.) ah
b : 3037
Pit or Below-grade Tank Application | | or Closure
Pit type Depth to Groundwater Distance from nearest fresh water well Distance from nearest surface water
Pit Liner Thickness: mil Below-Grade Tank: Volume bbls; Construction Material
12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK ] PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK [0 ALTERING CASING []
TEMPORARILY ABANDON [] CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS.[] PANDA |
PULL OR ALTER CASING [0 MULTIPLE COMPL O CASING/CEMENT JOB |
OTHER: [ OTHER: X

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of proposed completion
or recompletion.

BEPCO, L.P. request to extend the APD application to drifl for another 12 months from 8/21/07 to 8/21/08.

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 1 further certify that any pit or below-
grade tank has been/will be constructed or closed according to NMOCD guidelines [, a general permit [] or an (attached) alternative OCD-approved plan [ .

SIGNATUR&\N\N\()W U\J\-Q(MQJ TITLE Administrative Assistant DATE! o- D\-U

Type or print name  Annette Childers E-mail address: machilders@basspet com  Telephone No. 432-683-2277
For State Use Only

AP;} ED BY: m‘(w' e T pve, ‘ TITLE DATE
Copditions of Approval (if any): rl\‘rscl __) /|_1 /1907




